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The f3ipst Mahoods school was at Ranterville at Philp's corner,
ACrOSs the road from the Methodist Church. It was a crude building
With home made benches and desks built along the walls, the pupils
facing the walls. The other seats were benches without backs placed

1n the centre of the room. One of the teachers in this school was

Mr. Montgomery who gave his pupils grammar text books for prizes.
The next school was a frame building of board and batten con-

=8Truction. It was painted white with red battens giving it the name

of the "Striped School". It was situated a mile south of the old

School. Later the school got bevelled siding. Some of the teachers

in this school were ; Lou Proutt, Iaura McNeillj Wes., Olark Sophie
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Parr, Hattie MCLaughlin and Jack Vanderburg,
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When the township school area was formed this school was closed

and the building sold to Ross Philp.

Guelda Johnston, Marion Beacock,
cue, Mrs. Arthur Hanna, Mrs.

Hyland, Audrey H#anna, Marjorie
ie Galbraith, Dorothy Williamson,
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Mahood’s School [Cartwright Township] -
1925. Back left to right: Hector Thompson,
Norma McQuade, Muriel Fallis, Stewart Thom p-
son. Second Row - Birdie Gibson, Dorothy
Williamson, Marjory Hannah, Gertie Williamson
and Dorothy Denise. Third row: Maxwell Fallis,
Keith Brown, Billy Hannah, Leah McQuade.

Fourth row: Annie Fallis, Glen Gibson, Allan
. Fallis, Jack Hannah. Front row: Jlrn Fallla.
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Miss Gladys Cobbledick,teacher,
Mahood®s School in the background
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